BY-LAWS OF

ROCKING R HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE I

- It shall be the duty of each member of this Association to notify the Secretary of the Association in writing by Certified Mail of the date of membership and to provide the Secretary with that member's mailing address. It is the duty of the member to continue to keep the Secretary of the Association apprised by Certified Mail of changes in the Member's mailing address.
- The Board of Directors shall assess each Member of the corporation an annual assessment fee on or before January 1 of each year. The annual assessment fee is payable by January 31 of each year. Any assessment not paid within 30 days shall be delinquent and thereafter shall become a lien on the property.
- ROSECO, LLC, the Grantor and initial owner of the Rosenberger Subdivision Phase
 I, will be assessed on all unsold lots held in Grantor's name, as though ROSECO, LLC, owned but
 one lot, and pay such annual assessments as may become due and payable upon only one lot.

ARTICLE II

- 1. Every person or entity who is the owner of a fee or equitable title in a lot in that certain subdivision in the City of Hayden known as the Rosenberger Subdivision, when purchasing under a contract, and who pursuant to recorded Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Reservations of Easement is subject to required membership or assessment, either present or future, by the Association, shall be a member of Rocking R Homeowners Association. Members shall also include those future Lot Owners who are qualified for membership, and required to become members pursuant to the provisions of Article Two of the Articles of Incorporation. For the purpose of determining membership, such ownership will be deemed to have vested upon delivery of a duly executed deed or contract to the grantee or vendee. The legal title retained by a vendor selling under a contract shall not qualify such vendor for membership. Foreclosure of a contract or repossession for any reason of a lot sold under contract shall terminate the vendee's membership, whereupon all rights and obligations to such membership shall revest in the vendor. Persons acquiring only a security interest in property within the Rosenberger Subdivision shall not be a member of this Association.
- Each Member of the Association shall be entitled to one vote in the Association depending upon their class of membership as may exist from time to time.

The Association shall have two (2) classes of voting membership as follows:

Class A. Class A Members shall be all Owners in the Property, with the exception of the Grantor, for so long as there exists a Class B membership for the Association. Class A Members shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot owned. Grantor shall become a Class A Member with regard to Lots owned by Grantor upon conversion of Grantor's Class B Membership as provided below. When more than one person holds an interest in any Lot, all such persons shall Members.

Class B. The Class B Member shall be the Grantor, and Grantor shall be entitled to ten (10) votes for each Lot owned by Grantor. The Class B Membership shall cease and be converted to Class A Membership on the happening of the earliest of the following events:

- At such time as seventy-five percent (75%) of all Units available for sale or included within the Rosenberger Subdivision Phase I have been deeded to owners other than ROSECO, LLC, or
 - Ten (10) years from the close of sale of the first Lot sold in the Rosenberger Subdivision - Phase I other than those Lots purchased by Grantor; or
 - Upon Grantor's written relinquishment of its Class B Membership.

Vote Distribution. Class A Members shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot owned. When more than one person has an interest in any Lot ("co-owner"), all such co-owners shall be Members and may attend any meeting of the Association, but only one such co-owner shall be entitled to exercise the vote to which the Lot is entitled. Such co-owners may from time to time designate in writing one of their number to vote. Fractional votes shall not be allowed, and the vote for each Lot shall be exercised, if at all, as a unit. Where no voting co-owner is designated or if such designation has been revoked, the vote for such Lot shall be exercised as a majority of the co-owners of the Lot mutually agree. Unless the Board received a written objection from a co-owner, it shall be presumed that the voting co-owner is acting with the consent of his or her co-owners. No vote shall be cast for any Lot where the majority of the co-owners present in person or by proxy and representing such Lot cannot agree to said vote or other action. The non-voting co-owner or coowners shall be jointly and severally responsible for all of the obligations imposed upon the jointly owned lot and shall be entitled to all other benefits of ownership. All agreements and determinations lawfully made by the Association in accordance with the voting percentages established herein shall be deemed to be binding on all owners, their successors and assigns. Grantor or its assigns shall have the absolute right to appoint one (1) Member to the Board of Directors regardless of the voting results, so long as Grantor maintains a Membership interest in the Association.

 When more than one person purchases one lot, one Certificate of Membership shall be issued in the name of all the purchasers. The purchasers of that lot collectively shall be entitled to only one vote.

- No Member of the Association shall be liable for the debts of the Association except as to the extent of the duty to pay the assessment fees as fixed by the Board of Directors.
- 5. The membership rights (including voting rights) of any Member may be suspended by action of the Board of Directors if such Member shall have failed to pay when due any assessment or charge lawfully imposed upon him or her on any property so owned, or if the Member, his family, his tenants, or guests if any thereof, shall have violated any rule or regulation of the Board or any covenants regarding the use of any property with respect hereto.

ARTICLE III

- The members' annual meeting shall be held at 1:30 p.m. on the second (2nd) Tuesday
 day of September of each year at the Coeur d'Alene Inn at the corner of Highway 95 and Appleway,
 in the City of Coeur d'Alene, State of Idaho.
- 2. Notice of the Annual Meeting is not required unless the designated time and place is changed at the direction of the Board of Directors. If the Board of Directors directs that the Annual Meeting is to be held at a place and time other than scheduled above, a written notice to each member of the Annual Meeting stating the place, day and hour shall be delivered not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the Member at his address as it appears on the records of the Association, with postage prepaid thereon.
- Special meetings of the members shall be called up by a two-third (2/3) vote of the Directors or upon written demand of one-third (33 1/3%) of all Association members. Notice shall be deemed given according to the manner set forth in paragraph 2 of this Article.
- 4. To constitute a quorum, there shall be present and voting at each meeting, either in person or by proxy, twenty-five percent (25%) of the membership of record at the date notice of the meeting was given or if notice was not required, membership of record thirty (30) days prior to said meeting date. Notice shall be deemed given according to the manner set forth in paragraph 2 of this Article.

ARTICLE IV

- The business and affairs of the Association shall be managed by the Board of Directors who are authorized to exercise all of the powers of the Association unless specifically reserved for the members.
- 2. The first Board of Directors shall be those individuals as set forth in the Minutes of the Organizational Meeting of Incorporator and Minutes of Directors' First Meeting and shall hold office for five (5) years and need not be members of the Association. Thereafter, the Board of Directors shall be members of the Association and shall be elected by the members at the Annual Membership Meeting and shall hold office for one year. Nothing shall prohibit the resignation of

any Director at any time, in which event the resigning Director shall be replaced by a vote of the Members at the next annual meeting, or at a special meeting called by the remaining Director or Directors if said remaining Director or Directors determine a special election is appropriate.

- 3. The directors shall appoint three (3) members to the Architectural Committee at the first annual meeting. Members of the Architectural Committee shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. The Architectural Committee shall promulgate rules and regulations regarding the procedures for implementing its duties enumerated in the Protective Covenants. Those rules and regulations upon approval of the Board of Directors shall become a part of these By-laws.
- Director's meetings shall be held annually immediately after the annual membership
 meeting or at such time and place as may be determined by the Directors. No notice of the annual
 meeting of the Board of Directors shall be necessary.
- 5. Special meetings of the Directors shall be called at any time and place upon the call of the President or any Director. Notice of the time and place of each special meeting shall be given by the Secretary, or the persons calling the meeting, by mail, or by personal communication by telephone or otherwise, at least three (3) days in advance of the time of meeting. The purpose of the meeting need not be given in the notice. Notice of any special meeting may be waived in writing and will be waived by Directors in attendance.
- Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such place and on such day and hour as shall from time to time be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors. No notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be necessary.
- The officers of the Association shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary and a Treasurer, or such other officers as deemed necessary by the Board. An officer may simultaneously hold two offices and also serve as a Director.
- The officers shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the meeting following the annual meeting of the members, and at other times if need exists.
 - The officers shall have the usual duties of office common to corporate activities.

DATED this 15 day of SEPT, 2003.

ROCKING R HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

Bv:

ON ROSENBERGER as Managing Member

of ROSECO, LLC, the Incorporator

OMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, IN
1
BERGER, President

ATTEST:

SHELLEY ROSENBERGER, Secretary